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INDIANA UNIVERSITY 
OFPICE OF EN\, I flONM ENTAL. HEALTII, 

41111) SAFETY MANAGEMENT 

lil"ominl,on 

March 11,2013 

Frank Tran 
Materials Licensing Branch 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
2443 Warrenville Rd., Suite 210 
Lisle, Illinois 605324352 

Re: License Number: 13-26370-01 

Dear Mr. Tran: 

In reference to our phone conversation on this date (March 11,2013), I hereby request 
that NRC License (No. 13-26370~01) issued to Indiana University - Purdue University at 
Columbus be amended to designate me as the Radiation Safety Officer (see enclosed 
letter of appointment and delegation of authority for this change). 

In addition, I request that you grant a one year extension in the expiration date of 
license No. 13-26370-01 to allow for the accomplishment of the ongoing Indiana 
University initiative to merge (and subsequently eliminate) regional campus NRC 
licenses (see my letter to Kevin Null of the NRC on this same date). 

Thank you for your consideration of this request. Please contact me at (812) 855-3230 
with any questions that you may have. 

Sincerely, 

. /J ()
r'~ 
t 

Gregory . Crouch. MPH. MS 
Director of Radiological Safety 
"University" Radiation Safety Officer (Bloomington and Regional Campuses) 
Indiana University 

1001 E. Third Street 
Jordan Hall 071 
Bloomington, IN 47405 

Enclosure 

1514 E. Third Street Bloomnp;ton, IN 41405 (812) R55-63 I 1 'ax (81;2) 855-7906 WWW.ArIS.lrlollln!lecili 

WWW.ArIS.lrlollln!lecili


MAR-11-2013 03:38 PM IU RADIATION SAFETY P. 02 
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POI I1NlVER8ITV lUlGIONAL AFFA.IRS, 

PUNNING. A/Iif) POLICY 


November 19, 2012 

MatWan A. Wafa, Ph.D. 
Vice Chancellor and Dean 
Indiana University ~ Purdue University Columbus 
4601 Central Avenue 
Columbus, IN 47203 

Re; Appointment of University Radiation Safety Officer 

Dear Marwan: 

It has come to my attention that lUPUC is In possession of a license with the U.S. Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission (NRC) for certain uses of radioactive material In research and teaching. In 
order to improve oversight of such activities. t recently expanded the role of Greg Crouch. who up this 
point has been the Bloomington campus Radiation Safety Officer, to serve as University Radiation Safety 
Officer. Hi:!; authority covers any such uses of r..dioact!ve materials at IU Bloomington and on the IU 
regional campuses, other than uses conducted under the auspices oftha School of Medicine. Mack 
Richard in the Office of Research Administration continues to be responsible for all uses of radJoactive 
materials and radiation producing devices on the IUPUI campus and at regional health organizations 
administered. by the lU School of Medicine. Although IUPue is an academic center of IUPUI, and would 
Oth61Wi!l6 be palt of Mr. Ricbards' responsihllirles,1 the type of license and non-medical uses found at 
ru PUC are more stmilar to those of the regional campuses. Therefore, Mr. Crouch is better situated to 
handle the quantities and uses of radioactive materials at lUPUC. 

Al University Radiation Safety Officer, Mr. Crouch's responsibiUties include representing IUD 
and regional campuses on all licensing and enforcement Issues involving NRC; reviewing and 
determining the conditions for approval of all research projects involving the use of radioactive material 
or rad.iation-produdng devices; pT'nvidlng radiation safety training to staff and students; conducting 
periodic audits of approved projects and determining corrective actions for any problems noted; 
verUylng the implementation ofcorrective actions, managing thE! disposal of any radioactive waste 
generated; and ensuring compliance with the conditions of the university's nuclear materials license 
with NRC and with all other federal and state regulations pertaining to the use of sources ononizing 
radiation. In particular, please note that the University Radiation Safety Officer has the authority to 
immediately stop any operation Involving radioactive material or a radiation-producing device that 
threatens the health and sa/(Jtyo/students,/aculty, staff, orothers or that may result in noncompliance 
with relevant roouiations. 
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Mr. Crouch will be contacting Dr. James Clack, in the near future, to discuss and resolve any 
radiation safety related issues on your campus. Plp-::Ise contact him at (812) 855·3230 or 
scrQuch!§!.bJ·egu with any questions that you may have. 

Very truly yours, 

John Applegate. Executive Vice President 
University Regional Affairs, Planning, and Policy 

cc: 	 Charles Bantz, Chancellor, lUPUI 
Nasser Paydar, Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs, IUPUI 
Jorge Jose, Vice President for Research 
Mark Bruhn, Associate Vice President for Public Safety and Inst. Assurance 
Mike Jenson 1 Director, University Office of Environmental, Health, and Safety Management 
James Clack, IU PUC Radiation Safety Officer 
Greg Crouch - University Radiation Safety Officer 
Mack Richard ~ Radiation Safety Officer 


